Subject: Re: Element

From: "jim Omahen" <jim@mediadistrict.org>

Date: 02/27/2016 09:24 AM

To: "Ron Groeper" <ron@groeperphoto.com>

CC: "John Irigoyen" <john.irigoyen@universalpro.com>, "Jim Omahan" <jim@mediadistrict.org>, "Media District Lisa"
<lisa@mediadistrict.org>

John and all, if it does not start can Ori's or another service shop have
it towed in and then get it repaired? Preferably Ori's because they would
not need cash up front, and would just bill us. Thanks and sorry to hear
you're having problems with the Element.

Jim

On Sat, February 27, 2016 11:16 am, Ron Groeper wrote:

John
Does the engine turnover?

Thanks,

Ron Groeper
McCaddenSpace Studio
323-467-6943

On Feb 27, 2016, at 7:14 AM, John Irigoyen
<John.Irigoyen@universalpro.com> wrote:

Good morning,

Wanted to inform you that the Element is down. It will not start at all
and I notice the engine light on. I know it's not the battery cause
everything else turns on. It's parked at pavilion parking lot. We inform
the manager about it in case.

Captain J. Jirigoyen
Hollywood Media District



